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FEQERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTOM, D.C, Ib3

Charles A. Gueli, Treasurer
[talizn American Democratic Leadership

Coungil
1275 K Sireet, NW, Suite 502
Washington, DC 20005
FER {0 B9
Identification Mumber: CO0299396G
Reference: 3( Day Post-General Report {10/1/98-11/23/98)

Dear M1, Gueli:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certzin information contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

_YVour calculations for Lines 30 and 31, Column B appear 1o be mcomect.
FEC calculations disclose these amounts to be $43,248.30, respectively.
Please pravide the corrected totals on the Dietailed Summary Page.

A written response ar zn amendment to your original report(s} carrecting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Electien Commssion within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please fe¢l free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (800} 424-2530. My local number is (202) 694-1130.

Rincerely,
Andrea Wilkens

: Reports Analyst
266 Repaorts Analysis Division







